Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: 16 July 2024 17:19

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Nashid Ahmed; Trupti Dalvi
Subject: RE: interior tech - KFC & UB -BLR T2

Ok. Please proceed.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2024 10:55 am

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nashid Ahmed
<nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: interior tech - KFC & UB -BLR T2

Dear Sir,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further .

Vendor PO No. Basic Amount PO Value Outlet Item Status Advance = ADV Amt Invoice invoice Invoice Amt
Name % date no

05- KFC & 20-Dec- 335 ¢
INTERIORS | BLR/PO/23- | 08- 7,20,570 United Loose 23

TECH 24/000723 | 2023 8,50,273 Brew | Furniture | Approved 50.00% | 359835.00

1



Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 11 July 2024 11:24

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Fahad Mohd <fahad@interiorstech.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Magsood <magsood@interiorstech.com>; raj sharma <raj@interiorstech.com>; Danish <danish@interiorstech.com>
Subject: FW: BILLS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nimisha,

Please process enclosed invoice.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Fahad <fahad@interiorstech.com>

Sent: 07 March 2024 19:13

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Magsood A. Saifi <magsood@interiorstech.com>; Raj Sharma <raj@interiorstech.com>; Danish <danish@interiorstech.com>
Subject: BILLS

Dear sir
Please find attached the bills as per desired

Thanks & Regards
Fahad

Accounts Dept.

Corporate Office: A-6 , Abul Fazal Enclave , Jamia nagar , New Delhi - 110025
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